

LEGISLATIVE AGENDA

January 13, 2026

10:00 AM

- LB 771 Discussion and action on pending legislation.
- LB 830 Discussion and action on pending legislation.
- LB 888 Discussion and action on pending legislation.
- LB 894 Discussion and action on pending legislation.
- LB 895 Discussion and action on pending legislation.

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA
ONE HUNDRED NINTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION

LEGISLATIVE BILL 771

Introduced by Ballard, 21.

Read first time January 07, 2026

Committee:

- 1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to transportation; to amend section 75-327,
- 2 Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to change provisions relating
- 3 to dynamic pricing used by transportation network companies during
- 4 states of emergency declared by the Governor; and to repeal the
- 5 original section.
- 6 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 **Section 1.** Section 75-327, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
2 amended to read:

3 75-327 (1) A participating driver shall not provide a ride unless it
4 is a prearranged ride. No person shall be a participating driver for a
5 period of more than twelve hours during each twenty-four-hour period.

6 (2)(a) A transportation network company may offer service for
7 compensation, no charge, or suggested compensation.

8 (b) Except as provided in this section, transportation network
9 companies shall not be subject to rate regulation by the commission and
10 shall not be subject to provisions relating to rates and charges
11 prescribed in sections 75-101 to 75-158.

12 (c) A transportation network company shall file with the commission
13 the rates it uses to determine any compensation or suggested compensation
14 on its online-enabled application or platform, including any use of
15 dynamic pricing. The transportation network company shall keep the rate
16 filing current and shall charge rates consistent with the rates it files
17 with the commission.

18 (d) The following requirements apply if the transportation network
19 company uses dynamic pricing through its online-enabled application or
20 platform:

21 (i) The transportation network company's online-enabled application
22 or platform shall provide clear visible indication that dynamic pricing
23 is in effect prior to the passenger requesting a ride;

24 (ii) The transportation network company's online-enabled application
25 or platform shall include a feature that requires the passenger to
26 expressly confirm that he or she understands that dynamic pricing will be
27 used in order for the ride request to be completed;

28 (iii) The transportation network company's online-enabled
29 application or platform shall provide a fare estimator that enables the
30 passenger to estimate the cost under dynamic pricing prior to requesting
31 the ride; and

1 (iv) At the discretion of the Governor, dynamic pricing is permitted
2 in any political subdivision that is specified as the subject of a state
3 of emergency declared by the Governor unless specifically prohibited by
4 the Governor in the emergency proclamation or by an executive order. Any
5 prohibition on dynamic pricing shall be for the time period specified by
6 the Governor in the emergency proclamation or in the executive order.
7 Except as otherwise provided, dynamic pricing is permitted in any
8 political subdivision that is not specified as the subject of a state of
9 emergency declared by the Governor. Dynamic pricing shall not be
10 permitted during any state of emergency declared by the Governor.

11 (3) Upon completion of a prearranged ride, a transportation network
12 company shall transmit an electronic receipt to the passenger's email
13 address or online-enabled application documenting the following:

14 (a) The point of origin and destination of the prearranged ride;
15 (b) The total duration and distance of the prearranged ride;
16 (c) The total amount paid, if any, including the base fare and any
17 additional charges incurred for distance traveled or duration of the
18 prearranged ride; and
19 (d) The driver's first name.

20 **Sec. 2.** Original section 75-327, Reissue Revised Statutes of
21 Nebraska, is repealed.

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA
ONE HUNDRED NINTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION

LEGISLATIVE BILL 830

Introduced by Lonowski, 33.

Read first time January 07, 2026

Committee:

1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to government; to amend sections 50-123.01,
2 53-112, 71-1131, 75-106, 80-401.02, 81-183, 81-186, 83-191,
3 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-363, 83-364, 83-367, 83-370, 83-371,
4 83-375, 83-377, 83-378, 83-379, 83-380.01, 84-101.01, 84-201.01,
5 84-206, 84-314, 84-509, 84-608, and 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes
6 of Nebraska, section 72-201, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
7 2024, and section 24-201.01, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2025; to
8 require payment of salaries in equal installments; to provide for
9 the use of deferred maintenance funds for federal facilities under
10 the control of the Military Department; to eliminate provisions
11 relating to county payments for state institutions; to harmonize
12 provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to outright repeal
13 section 83-380, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.
14 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 **Section 1.** Section 24-201.01, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2025, is
2 amended to read:

3 24-201.01 On July 1, 2024, the annual salary of the Chief Justice
4 and the judges of the Supreme Court shall be two hundred twenty-five
5 thousand fifty-five dollars and thirty-five cents. On July 1, 2025, the
6 annual salary of the Chief Justice and the judges of the Supreme Court
7 shall be two hundred twenty-eight thousand four hundred thirty-one
8 dollars and eighteen cents. On July 1, 2026, the annual salary of the
9 Chief Justice and the judges of the Supreme Court shall be two hundred
10 thirty-one thousand eight hundred fifty-seven dollars and sixty-five
11 cents.

12 The Chief Justice and the judges of the Supreme Court shall hold no
13 other public office of profit or trust during their terms of office nor
14 accept any public appointment or employment under the authority of the
15 government of the United States for which they receive compensation for
16 their services. Such salaries shall be payable in equal ~~monthly~~
17 installments.

18 **Sec. 2.** Section 50-123.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
19 amended to read:

20 50-123.01 Each member of the Legislature shall receive a salary in
21 an amount equal to the maximum authorized by the Constitution of
22 Nebraska. Such salary shall be paid in equal ~~monthly~~ installments.

23 **Sec. 3.** Section 53-112, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
24 amended to read:

25 53-112 Each member of the commission shall receive an annual salary
26 of not to exceed twelve thousand five hundred dollars, to be fixed by the
27 Governor, payable in equal installments monthly, and in addition expenses
28 authorized in section 53-113 incurred on behalf of the commission. The
29 salary of the executive director of the commission shall be fixed by the
30 commission, payable in equal installments monthly.

31 **Sec. 4.** Section 71-1131, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is

1 amended to read:

2 71-1131 If the subject cannot afford to pay, the county shall pay
3 court costs, costs of emergency custody, and related expenses for a
4 petition filed pursuant to the Developmental Disabilities Court-Ordered
5 Custody Act, including the costs of legal counsel appointed to represent
6 the subject and any expert hired to evaluate and testify on behalf of the
7 subject. In counties having a public defender, the court may appoint the
8 public defender as legal counsel for the subject. The county shall be
9 responsible for the cost of transporting the subject to and from court
10 hearings under the act and to any emergency custody or other custody
11 ordered under the act. The department shall pay the costs of the
12 department's evaluations of the subject, the costs of the plans completed
13 by the department and the independent mental health professional, and the
14 costs of the court-ordered custody and treatment of the subject following
15 an order of disposition, except as provided by sections 83-363 to 83-379
16 83-380.

17 **Sec. 5.** Section 72-201, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
18 2024, is amended to read:

19 72-201 (1) The Board of Educational Lands and Funds shall consist of
20 five members to be appointed by the Governor with the consent of a
21 majority of the members elected to the Legislature. One member shall be
22 appointed from each of the congressional districts as the districts were
23 constituted on January 1, 1961, and a fifth member shall be appointed
24 from the state at large. One member of the board shall be competent in
25 the field of investments. The initial members shall be appointed to take
26 office on October 1, 1955, and shall hold office for the following
27 periods of time: The member from the first congressional district for one
28 year; the member from the second congressional district for two years;
29 the member from the third congressional district for three years; the
30 member from the fourth congressional district for four years; and the
31 member from the state at large for five years. As the terms of the

1 members expire, the Governor shall appoint or reappoint a member of the
2 board for a term of five years, except members appointed to fill
3 vacancies whose tenures shall be the unexpired terms for which they are
4 appointed. If the Legislature is not in session when such members, or
5 some of them, are appointed by the Governor, such members shall take
6 office and act as recess appointees until the Legislature next thereafter
7 convenes. The compensation of the members shall be fifty dollars per day
8 for each day's time actually engaged in the performance of the duties of
9 their office. Each member shall be reimbursed for expenses incurred while
10 upon business of the board as provided in sections 81-1174 to 81-1177.
11 The board shall cause all school, university, agricultural college, and
12 state college lands, owned by or the title to which may hereafter vest in
13 the state, to be registered, leased, and sold as provided in sections
14 72-201 to 72-251 and shall have the general management and control of
15 such lands and make necessary rules not provided by law. The funds
16 arising from these lands shall be disposed of in the manner provided by
17 the Constitution of Nebraska, sections 72-201 to 72-251, and other laws
18 of Nebraska not inconsistent herewith.

19 (2) No person shall be eligible to membership on the board who is
20 actively engaged in the teaching profession, who holds or has any
21 financial interest in a school land lease, who is a holder of or a
22 candidate for any state office or a member of any state board or
23 commission, or who has not resided in this state for at least three
24 years.

25 (3) The board shall elect one of its members as chairperson of the
26 Board of Educational Lands and Funds. In the absence of the chairperson,
27 any member of the board may, upon motion duly carried, act in his or her
28 behalf as such chairperson. It shall keep a record of all proceedings and
29 orders made by it. No order shall be made except upon the concurrence of
30 at least three members of the board. It shall make all orders pertaining
31 to the handling of all lands and funds set apart for educational

1 purposes.

2 (4) The board shall maintain an office in Lincoln and shall meet in
3 its office not less than once each month.

4 (5) The board may appoint a secretary for the board. The
5 compensation of the secretary shall be payable in equal installments
6 monthly, as fixed by the board.

7 **Sec. 6.** Section 75-106, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
8 amended to read:

9 75-106 Any person who is eligible to hold the office of commissioner
10 shall also be eligible to hold the office of executive director. The
11 salary of the executive director shall be fixed by the commission,
12 payable in equal installments monthly. The executive director shall take
13 the same oath as the commissioners. The executive director shall keep
14 full and correct minutes of all transactions and proceedings of the
15 commission, and it shall be his or her duty to, upon request and being
16 paid the lawful fees therefor, furnish a transcript, duly authenticated
17 by the commission, of any public record of the commission and to perform
18 such duties as may be required by the commission. The executive director
19 shall charge such fees for furnishing a transcript as are allowed by law
20 on appeal from the district court to the Court of Appeals and shall turn
21 such fees into the fund provided for the expenses of the commission.

22 **Sec. 7.** Section 80-401.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
23 amended to read:

24 80-401.02 There is hereby created a department of government to be
25 known as the Department of Veterans' Affairs. The chief administrative
26 officer of the department shall be the director to be known as the
27 Director of Veterans' Affairs. He or she shall be appointed by the
28 Governor, subject to confirmation by the Legislature. No person shall be
29 eligible to receive appointment as director unless such person has the
30 following qualifications: (1) Resident of the State of Nebraska for at
31 least five years immediately prior to his or her appointment; (2) citizen

1 of the United States; and (3) served in the armed forces of the United
2 States during any of the periods identified in section 80-401.01 and
3 discharged or otherwise separated with a characterization of honorable
4 from such service. The director shall serve until a new director to
5 succeed him or her is appointed and has qualified. If a vacancy occurs in
6 the office of director when the Legislature is not in session, the
7 Governor shall make a temporary appointment until the next meeting of the
8 Legislature, when the Governor shall present to the Legislature a
9 recommendation for the office. The director shall receive an annual
10 salary to be fixed by the Governor, payable in equal monthly
11 installments. He or she shall be reimbursed for expenses involved in the
12 performance of his or her official duties as provided in sections 81-1174
13 to 81-1177. He or she shall be bonded or insured as required by section
14 11-201. The director shall appoint state service officers and assistants,
15 whose appointments shall be approved by the Veterans' Advisory
16 Commission.

17 The department shall be the designated state agency to advocate on
18 behalf of veterans.

19 **Sec. 8.** Section 81-183, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
20 amended to read:

21 81-183 (1) Any federal facility which is under the control of the
22 Military Department and for which state financial support is required
23 shall be eligible for funds for renewal and maintenance under the
24 Deferred Building Renewal Act to be paid from the Building Renewal
25 Allocation Fund.

26 (2) No building held in trust, property of the Board of Educational
27 Lands and Funds, nor highways or roads and revenue bond structures shall
28 receive funds for renewal and maintenance under the Deferred Building
29 Renewal Act sections 81-173 to 81-190.

30 **Sec. 9.** Section 81-186, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
31 amended to read:

1 81-186 The Committee on Building Maintenance shall meet as
2 necessary, but not less than four times annually, to monitor the
3 activities required of the task force, and the agencies, boards, and
4 commissions who are responsible for the state buildings, and federal
5 facilities under the control of the Military Department and to review the
6 proposed rental charges as provided in sections 81-1108.17 and
7 81-1108.22. The committee shall study progress and propose any necessary
8 legislation to assure that state-owned buildings and federal facilities
9 under the control of the Military Department are protected through proper
10 maintenance.

11 **Sec. 10.** Section 83-191, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
12 amended to read:

13 83-191 The members of the Board of Parole shall devote full time to
14 their duties with such board and shall not engage in any other business
15 or profession or hold any other public office. No member shall, at the
16 time of his or her appointment or during his or her tenure, serve as the
17 representative of any political party or of any executive committee or
18 governing body thereof or as an executive officer or employee of any
19 political party, organization, association, or committee. A member shall
20 resign from the board upon filing as a candidate for any elective public
21 office. Each member of the board shall receive an annual salary to be
22 fixed by the Governor. Such salaries shall be paid in equal installments
23 monthly portions.

24 **Sec. 11.** Section 83-227.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
25 amended to read:

26 83-227.01 The Department of Health and Human Services is authorized
27 to utilize space which is temporarily surplus to the needs of the Lincoln
28 Regional Center and the Norfolk Regional Center facilities under their
29 jurisdiction for patients committed to or lawfully confined in the
30 Beatrice State Developmental Center. Patients so transferred to the
31 Lincoln Regional Center or the Norfolk Regional Center shall be housed in

1 facilities separate and apart from facilities used to house patients
2 committed to such hospital, and after their transfer such patients shall
3 receive the same type of care, custody, and treatment as they would have
4 received had they remained at the Beatrice State Developmental Center,
5 and the charges for their care and maintenance shall be the same as
6 though they were housed at the Beatrice State Developmental Center, and
7 the charges shall be collected in the manner provided in this section and
8 sections 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380.

9 **Sec. 12.** Section 83-227.02, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
10 amended to read:

11 83-227.02 (1) The Department of Health and Human Services is
12 authorized to use space which is temporarily surplus to the needs of any
13 institution under its control, except as provided in subsection (2) of
14 this section, for the care, custody, and treatment of the inmates of any
15 other such institution when space at such latter institution is
16 inadequate and the facilities of the institution to which transfer is
17 made are suitable to the needs of the inmate. Inmates so transferred
18 shall receive the same care, custody, and treatment as they would have
19 received had they not been transferred. If the cost of the care, custody,
20 and treatment of such inmate is recoverable by the institution from which
21 the transfer was made, it shall be recovered in the manner provided in
22 sections 83-363 to 83-379 83-380.

23 (2) Subsection (1) of this section shall not be construed to permit
24 the transfer of inmates to or from any Department of Correctional
25 Services facility unless expressly authorized by law.

26 **Sec. 13.** Section 83-363, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
27 amended to read:

28 83-363 As used in sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363
29 to 83-379 83-380, unless the context otherwise requires:

30 (1) Department means the Department of Health and Human Services;
31 (2) State institution means the state hospitals at Lincoln and

1 Norfolk, the Beatrice State Developmental Center, and such other
2 institutions as may hereafter be established by the Legislature for the
3 care and treatment of persons with a mental disorder or persons with an
4 intellectual disability;

5 (3) Relative means the spouse of a patient or, if the patient has no
6 spouse and is under the age of majority at the time he or she is
7 admitted, the parents of a patient in a state institution; and

8 (4) Parents means either or both of a patient's natural parents
9 unless such patient has been legally adopted by other parents, in which
10 case parents means either or both of the adoptive parents.

11 **Sec. 14.** Section 83-364, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
12 amended to read:

13 83-364 When any person is admitted to a state institution or other
14 inpatient treatment facility pursuant to an order of a mental health
15 board under the Nebraska Mental Health Commitment Act or the Sex Offender
16 Commitment Act or receives treatment prescribed by such institution or
17 facility following release or without being admitted as a resident
18 patient, the patient and the patient's relatives shall be liable for the
19 cost of the care, support, maintenance, and treatment of such person to
20 the extent and in the manner provided by sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02,
21 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380. Such sections also shall apply to
22 persons admitted to a state institution as transferees from any state
23 penal institution or youth rehabilitation and treatment center but only
24 after the expiration of the time for which the transferees were
25 originally sentenced or committed.

26 **Sec. 15.** Section 83-367, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
27 amended to read:

28 83-367 The liability of each relative, except a spouse, shall cease
29 when relatives shall have completed payments assessed pursuant to
30 sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380 for
31 one hundred eighty months, or when the patient attains the age of

1 majority, whichever shall occur first.

2 **Sec. 16.** Section 83-370, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
3 amended to read:

4 83-370 When any relative willfully fails to furnish to the
5 department, upon request, the information required by sections 83-227.01,
6 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380 as to his or her taxable
7 income, such relative shall be deemed to have ability to pay the entire
8 cost determined under sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363
9 to 83-379 83-380.

10 **Sec. 17.** Section 83-371, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
11 amended to read:

12 83-371 Pursuant to the provisions of the Administrative Procedure
13 Act, the department shall adopt and promulgate appropriate rules and
14 regulations for making the determinations required by sections 83-227.01,
15 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380.

16 **Sec. 18.** Section 83-375, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
17 amended to read:

18 83-375 When any patient or relative fails to pay the amounts
19 determined to be due under sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and
20 83-363 to 83-379 83-380, the State state of Nebraska may proceed against
21 such person in the manner authorized by law for the recovery of money
22 owed to a creditor. The Attorney General shall represent the state in
23 such actions, but may authorize the county attorney for the county in
24 which such person resides or owns property to investigate and prosecute
25 the action on behalf of the state.

26 **Sec. 19.** Section 83-377, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
27 amended to read:

28 83-377 In all cases in which a guardian has been named for any
29 person liable for payments under sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350,
30 and 83-363 to 83-379 83-380, the guardian shall represent such person in
31 all matters arising under sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and

1 83-363 to 83-379 ~~83-380~~ and shall be liable in the same manner as he or
2 she would be on any other matters arising from the guardianship.

3 **Sec. 20.** Section 83-378, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
4 amended to read:

5 83-378 No person shall be liable for the cost of the care, support,
6 maintenance, and treatment of any patient except as provided in sections
7 83-363 to 83-379 ~~83-380~~, but the amounts determined to be due and unpaid
8 at the time of the death of a patient or relative shall constitute a
9 claim against the estate of such patient or relative. The department may
10 accept voluntary payments on behalf of any patient from any person who is
11 not liable for payments.

12 **Sec. 21.** Section 83-379, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
13 amended to read:

14 83-379 In the absence of fraud, a patient and the patient's ~~his~~ relatives shall be liable only to the extent of assessments actually made
15 against them respectively, in accordance with sections 83-227.01,
16 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 ~~83-380~~. For the purposes of
17 sections 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-350, and 83-363 to 83-379 ~~83-380~~, it
18 shall be deemed fraudulent for any patient or the patient's ~~his~~ relatives
19 to transfer any assets or property to another person for the purpose of
20 affecting the determination of ability to pay. When it is determined that
21 such a fraudulent transfer has been made, the department shall consider
22 the value of such assets or property transferred in determining the
23 ability to pay under section 83-368 or 83-369.

25 **Sec. 22.** Section 83-380.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
26 amended to read:

27 83-380.01 Upon the discharge from a treatment facility, an indigent
28 person who has received mental-health-board-ordered treatment may file an
29 affidavit with the Department of Health and Human Services or the mental
30 health board requesting that prescription medicine which the regional
31 center treating psychiatrist or the patient's treating physician has

1 prescribed as necessary for the patient's mental health treatment be
2 provided to him or her. Such affidavit shall include the following: (1)
3 That the patient qualifies as an indigent person who is unable to pay
4 under the same standards of ability to pay as set forth in sections
5 83-363 to 83-379 83-380; and (2) that such prescription medicine has been
6 prescribed by the regional center's treatment psychiatrist or the
7 patient's treating physician as necessary for the patient's mental health
8 treatment. The mental health board shall refer such requests it receives
9 to the Department of Health and Human Services and the department shall
10 provide such prescription medicine as may be necessary for such former
11 patient's mental health treatment so long as he or she remains an
12 outpatient and his or her treating physician continues to prescribe and
13 certify that such prescription medicine is necessary for the patient's
14 mental health treatment and he or she continues to be an indigent person
15 as determined under the same standards of ability to pay as set forth in
16 sections 83-363 to 83-379 83-380. The Department of Health and Human
17 Services may adopt and promulgate rules and regulations to carry out the
18 provisions of this section in accordance with the Administrative
19 Procedure Act, including, but not limited to, hearings necessary to
20 determine whether such person is qualified to receive such medications
21 and whether such medication is necessary for the patient's mental health
22 treatment.

23 **Sec. 23.** Section 84-101.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
24 amended to read:

25 84-101.01 Until January 4, 2007, the annual salary of the Governor
26 shall be eighty-five thousand dollars. Commencing January 4, 2007, the
27 annual salary of the Governor shall be one hundred five thousand dollars.
28 Such salary shall be payable in equal ~~monthly~~ installments.

29 **Sec. 24.** Section 84-201.01, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
30 amended to read:

31 84-201.01 Until January 4, 2007, the annual salary of the Attorney

1 General shall be seventy-five thousand dollars. Commencing January 4,
2 2007, the annual salary of the Attorney General shall be ninety-five
3 thousand dollars. The salary of the Attorney General shall be payable in
4 equal ~~monthly~~ installments.

5 **Sec. 25.** Section 84-206, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
6 amended to read:

7 84-206 The Attorney General shall appoint a deputy attorney general,
8 who shall be bonded or insured as required by section 11-201. A copy of
9 the appointment shall be deposited in the office of the Secretary of
10 State. The deputy may do and perform, in the absence of the Attorney
11 General, all the acts and duties that may be authorized and required to
12 be performed by the Attorney General. The Attorney General shall be
13 responsible for all acts of such deputy. The deputy shall receive a
14 salary of such amount as shall be fixed by the Attorney General, to be
15 paid in equal installments ~~on a monthly basis~~ by warrant of the Director
16 of Administrative Services on the State Treasurer. The salary of the
17 deputy attorney general and each full-time assistant attorney general
18 shall be not less than twenty thousand dollars.

19 **Sec. 26.** Section 84-314, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
20 amended to read:

21 84-314 The Auditor of Public Accounts shall have the power to
22 appoint a deputy, who shall give a bond or equivalent commercial
23 insurance policy to the State of Nebraska (1) with good and sufficient
24 surety, (2) in the amount required by section 11-119, (3) to be approved
25 by the Governor, and (4) deposited with the Secretary of State. When so
26 appointed the deputy may do and perform in the absence of the auditor
27 such acts herein authorized and required of the auditor, as the auditor
28 may authorize him or her to do, subject to the same restrictions. The
29 deputy auditor shall receive a salary of such amount as shall be fixed by
30 the Auditor of Public Accounts, to be paid in equal installments ~~monthly~~
31 by warrant of the auditor on the State Treasurer. The deputy auditor

1 shall have had not less than five years' experience either as an auditor
2 or in an executive capacity involving responsibility for directing the
3 work of others engaged in governmental accounting or auditing, or both,
4 and in addition shall be a certified public accountant.

5 **Sec. 27.** Section 84-509, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
6 amended to read:

7 84-509 The deputy secretary of state shall receive a salary of such
8 amount as shall be fixed by the Secretary of State, to be paid in equal
9 installments monthly by warrant of the Director of Administrative
10 Services on the State Treasurer.

11 **Sec. 28.** Section 84-608, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
12 amended to read:

13 84-608 The State Treasurer shall have the power to appoint a deputy.
14 The deputy may do and perform, in the absence of the treasurer, all of
15 the acts and duties that the deputy he may be authorized to perform by
16 the treasurer, subject to the same restrictions as the treasurer, and the
17 treasurer shall be responsible for all the official acts of the his
18 deputy. Such deputy treasurer shall receive a salary of such amount as
19 shall be fixed by the State Treasurer, payable in equal installments
20 monthly by warrant of the Director of Administrative Services on the
21 State Treasurer.

22 **Sec. 29.** Section 84-721, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
23 amended to read:

24 84-721 Until January 4, 2007, there shall be paid as salaries to
25 certain constitutional officers as follows: Secretary of State, the sum
26 of sixty-five thousand dollars per year; Auditor of Public Accounts, the
27 sum of sixty thousand dollars per year; State Treasurer, the sum of sixty
28 thousand dollars per year; and Lieutenant Governor, the sum of sixty
29 thousand dollars per year. Commencing January 4, 2007, there shall be
30 paid as salaries to certain constitutional officers as follows: Secretary
31 of State, the sum of eighty-five thousand dollars per year; Auditor of

1 Public Accounts, the sum of eighty-five thousand dollars per year; State
2 Treasurer, the sum of eighty-five thousand dollars per year; and
3 Lieutenant Governor, the sum of seventy-five thousand dollars per year.
4 Such salaries shall be payable in equal ~~monthly~~ installments.

5 **Sec. 30.** Original sections 50-123.01, 53-112, 71-1131, 75-106,
6 80-401.02, 81-183, 81-186, 83-191, 83-227.01, 83-227.02, 83-363, 83-364,
7 83-367, 83-370, 83-371, 83-375, 83-377, 83-378, 83-379, 83-380.01,
8 84-101.01, 84-201.01, 84-206, 84-314, 84-509, 84-608, and 84-721, Reissue
9 Revised Statutes of Nebraska, section 72-201, Revised Statutes Cumulative
10 Supplement, 2024, and section 24-201.01, Revised Statutes Supplement,
11 2025, are repealed.

12 **Sec. 31.** The following section is outright repealed: Section
13 83-380, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA
ONE HUNDRED NINTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION

LEGISLATIVE BILL 888

Introduced by Clouse, 37.

Read first time January 08, 2026

Committee:

1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Public Service Commission; to amend
2 section 75-156, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2025; to change civil
3 penalties assessed for violations of the Nebraska Uniform Standards
4 for Modular Housing Units Act, the Uniform Standard Code for
5 Manufactured Homes and Recreational Vehicles, and certain rules,
6 regulations, and orders; and to repeal the original section.

7 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 **Section 1.** Section 75-156, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2025, is
2 amended to read:

3 75-156 (1) In addition to other penalties and relief provided by
4 law, the Public Service Commission may, upon a finding that the violation
5 is proven by clear and convincing evidence, assess a civil penalty of up
6 to ten thousand dollars per day against any person, motor carrier,
7 regulated motor carrier, common carrier, contract carrier, licensee,
8 grain dealer, or grain warehouse operator for each violation of (a) any
9 provision of the laws of this state within the jurisdiction of the
10 commission as enumerated in section 75-109.01, (b) any term, condition,
11 or limitation of any certificate, permit, license, or authority issued by
12 the commission pursuant to the laws of this state within the jurisdiction
13 of the commission as enumerated in section 75-109.01, or (c) any rule,
14 regulation, or order of the commission issued under authority delegated
15 to the commission pursuant to the laws of this state within the
16 jurisdiction of the commission as enumerated in section 75-109.01.

17 (2) In addition to other penalties and relief provided by law, the
18 Public Service Commission may, upon a finding that the violation is
19 proven by clear and convincing evidence, assess a civil penalty not less
20 than one hundred dollars and not more than one thousand dollars against
21 any jurisdictional utility for each violation of (a) any provision of the
22 State Natural Gas Regulation Act, (b) any rule, regulation, order, or
23 lawful requirement issued by the commission pursuant to the act, (c) any
24 final judgment or decree made by any court upon appeal from any order of
25 the commission, or (d) any term, condition, or limitation of any
26 certificate issued by the commission issued under authority delegated to
27 the commission pursuant to the act. The amount of the civil penalty
28 assessed in each case shall be based on the severity of the violation
29 charged. The commission may compromise or mitigate any penalty prior to
30 hearing if all parties agree. In determining the amount of the penalty,
31 the commission shall consider the appropriateness of the penalty in light

1 of the gravity of the violation and the good faith of the violator in
2 attempting to achieve compliance after notification of the violation is
3 given.

4 (3) In addition to other penalties and relief provided by law, the
5 Public Service Commission may, upon a finding that the violation is
6 proven by clear and convincing evidence, assess a civil penalty of up to
7 ten thousand dollars per day against any wireless carrier for each
8 violation of the 911 Service System Act or any rule, regulation, or order
9 of the commission issued under authority delegated to the commission
10 pursuant to the act.

11 (4)(a) (4) In addition to other penalties and relief provided by
12 law, the Public Service Commission may, upon a finding that the violation
13 is proven by clear and convincing evidence, assess a civil penalty that
14 does not exceed the maximum civil penalty under subdivision (b) of this
15 subsection of up to one thousand dollars against any person for each
16 violation of the Nebraska Uniform Standards for Modular Housing Units Act
17 or the Uniform Standard Code for Manufactured Homes and Recreational
18 Vehicles or any rule, regulation, or order of the commission issued under
19 the authority delegated to the commission pursuant to either act. Each
20 such violation shall constitute a separate violation with respect to each
21 modular housing unit, manufactured home, or recreational vehicle, except
22 that the maximum civil penalty shall not exceed the maximum civil penalty
23 under subdivision (b) of this subsection one million dollars for any
24 related series of violations occurring within one year from the date of
25 the first violation.

26 (b)(i) For purposes of this subdivision (b):

27 (A) Consumer Price Index means the Consumer Price Index for All
28 Urban Consumers, as published by the United States Department of Labor,
29 Bureau of Labor Statistics; and

30 (B) CPI percentage difference means the percentage by which the
31 Consumer Price Index for the month of October of the most recent previous

1 year exceeds the Consumer Price Index for the month of October of the
2 second-most recent previous year.

3 (ii) The maximum civil penalty under this subsection is initially
4 established at three thousand six hundred fifty dollars per violation and
5 at four million five hundred sixty-two thousand two hundred eighty-two
6 dollars for any related series of violations occurring within one year
7 from the date of the first violation.

8 (iii) On August 1 of each year, the Public Service Commission shall
9 adjust the maximum civil penalty by the CPI percentage difference. The
10 adjusted amount shall be rounded to the nearest dollar.

11 (5) The civil penalty assessed under this section shall not exceed
12 two million dollars per year for each violation except as provided in
13 subsection (4) of this section. The amount of the civil penalty assessed
14 in each case shall be based on the severity of the violation charged. The
15 commission may compromise or mitigate any penalty prior to hearing if all
16 parties agree. In determining the amount of the penalty, the commission
17 shall consider the appropriateness of the penalty in light of the gravity
18 of the violation and the good faith of the violator in attempting to
19 achieve compliance after notification of the violation is given.

20 (6) Upon notice and hearing in accordance with this section and
21 section 75-157, the commission may enter an order assessing a civil
22 penalty of up to one hundred dollars against any person, firm,
23 partnership, limited liability company, corporation, cooperative, or
24 association for failure to file an annual report or pay the fee as
25 required by section 75-116 and as prescribed by commission rules and
26 regulations or for failure to register as required by section 86-125 and
27 as prescribed by commission rules and regulations. Each day during which
28 the violation continues after the commission has issued an order finding
29 that a violation has occurred constitutes a separate offense. Any party
30 aggrieved by an order of the commission under this section may appeal.
31 The appeal shall be in accordance with section 75-136.

1 (7) When any person or party is accused of any violation listed in
2 this section, the commission shall notify such person or party in writing
3 (a) setting forth the date, facts, and nature of each act or omission
4 upon which each charge of a violation is based, (b) specifically
5 identifying the particular statute, certificate, permit, rule,
6 regulation, or order purportedly violated, (c) that a hearing will be
7 held and the time, date, and place of the hearing, (d) that in addition
8 to the civil penalty, the commission may enforce additional penalties and
9 relief as provided by law, and (e) that upon failure to pay any civil
10 penalty determined by the commission, the penalty may be collected by
11 civil action in the district court of Lancaster County.

12 **Sec. 2.** Original section 75-156, Revised Statutes Supplement, 2025,
13 is repealed.

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA
ONE HUNDRED NINTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION

LEGISLATIVE BILL 894

Introduced by DeKay, 40; Brandt, 32; DeBoer, 10.

Read first time January 08, 2026

Committee:

1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to grain dealers; to amend section 75-904,
2 Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, and sections 75-902 and
3 75-903, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement, 2024; to redefine
4 grain dealer for purposes of the Grain Dealer Act and the Grain
5 Warehouse Act; to change provisions relating to annual fees for
6 grain dealer licenses and securities under the Grain Dealer Act; to
7 harmonize provisions; to repeal the original sections; and to
8 outright repeal section 75-905, Reissue Revised Statutes of
9 Nebraska.

10 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 **Section 1.** Section 75-902, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
2 2024, is amended to read:

3 75-902 For purposes of the Grain Dealer Act, unless the context
4 otherwise requires:

5 (1) Commission means the Public Service Commission;

6 (2) Direct delivery grain has the same meaning as in section 88-526;

7 (3) Direct delivery obligation has the same meaning as in section
8 88-526;

9 (4)(a) Grain means, but is not limited to, all unprocessed beans,
10 whole corn, milo and other sorghum, wheat, rye, barley, oats, millet,
11 safflower seed and processed plant pellets, alfalfa pellets, and any
12 other bulk pelleted agricultural storable commodity, except grain which
13 has been processed or packaged for distribution as seed.

14 (b) Grain includes all commodities described in subdivision (4)(a)
15 of this section whether grown and marketed as fungible commodities or
16 within segregated marketing channels, including, but not limited to,
17 certified organic commodities;

18 (5)(a) Grain dealer means any person, partnership, limited liability
19 company, corporation, or association that (i) buys grain from the
20 producer of the grain within this state for purposes of selling such
21 grain or (ii) acts as an employee or agent of a buyer or seller for
22 purposes of collective bargaining in the marketing of grain.

23 (b) Grain dealer does not include (i) a feeder or custom feeder of
24 livestock or poultry or (ii) a warehouse licensee under the Grain
25 Warehouse Act or a warehouse licensee under the United States Warehouse
26 Act of a warehouse located in Nebraska if the warehouse licensee does not
27 buy, sell, or transport grain other than grain that is received at its
28 licensed warehouse facilities;

29 (6) In-store transfer has the same meaning as in section 88-526;

30 (7) Post-direct delivery storage position has the same meaning as in
31 section 88-526; and

1 (8) Producer means the owner, tenant, or operator of land in this
2 state who has an interest in and receives all or part of the proceeds
3 from the sale of grain produced on that land.

4 **Sec. 2.** Section 75-903, Revised Statutes Cumulative Supplement,
5 2024, is amended to read:

6 75-903 (1) All grain dealers doing business in this state shall be
7 licensed by the commission. If the applicant is an individual, the
8 application shall include the applicant's social security number. To
9 procure and maintain a license, each grain dealer shall:

10 (a) (1) Pay an annual fee ~~that is of one hundred dollars which shall~~
11 ~~be due on or before the date established by the commission. Such fee~~
12 ~~shall not exceed one thousand five hundred dollars~~ for each license. Such
13 ~~fee fees~~ shall be paid to the State Treasurer ~~on or before the due date~~
14 ~~established by the commission for such fee. The State Treasurer shall~~
15 ~~credit such fee and credited~~ to the General Fund;

16 (b) (2) File ~~a security pursuant to subsection (2) of this section;~~
17 ~~and~~

18 (c) File a reviewed or audited fiscal year-end financial statement
19 prepared by an independent certified public accounting firm as required
20 ~~in subsection (3) of this section.~~

21 (2)(a) The security required under subdivision (1)(b) of this
22 ~~section~~ which may be a bond issued by a corporate surety company and
23 payable to the commission, an irrevocable letter of credit, or a
24 certificate of deposit, subject to the approval of the commission, for
25 the benefit of any producer who files a valid claim arising from a sale
26 to a grain dealer.

27 (b) The security shall be in an amount set by the commission of not
28 less than thirty-five thousand dollars and not more than one million
29 dollars. Amounts used in the calculation of the security:

30 (i) ~~Shall~~ shall include all direct delivery grain purchases and
31 exchanges valued on the date delivery is made; ~~and~~ -

1 (ii) Shall Amounts used in the calculation of the security shall not
2 include any transactions in which direct delivery grain is exchanged for
3 a post-direct delivery storage position and the post-direct delivery
4 storage position is created by an in-store transfer on the same date as
5 the delivery of the direct delivery grain.

6 (c)(i) Such security shall be furnished on the condition that the
7 licensee shall will pay for any grain purchased as follows:

8 (A) If a demand for payment is made upon demand, not later than two
9 business fifteen days after the date of the last shipment of the any
10 contract; and -

11 (B) If a demand for payment is not made, not later than thirty days
12 after the date of the last shipment of the contract unless otherwise
13 provided in such contract.

14 (ii) If a licensee fails to pay for any grain that such licensee has
15 purchased pursuant to this subsection, such licensee shall be liable to
16 the producer for interest on the unpaid amount pursuant to section
17 45-103.

18 (d) The liability of the surety shall cover purchases made by the
19 grain dealer during the time the bond is in force. A grain dealer's bond
20 filed with the commission shall be in continuous force and effect until
21 canceled by the surety. The liability of the surety on any bond required
22 by this section shall not accumulate for each successive license period
23 during which the bond is in force. ; and

24 (e) No seller shall have recourse to the licensee's security unless,
25 as of the date the commission initiates an administrative action against
26 the licensee, the seller has completed delivery of grain to the licensee
27 for which payment is due and payable. Any seller holding a deferred-
28 pricing, price-later, or similar contract under which title has passed
29 but no payment obligation has yet matured shall not be eligible to claim
30 against the security unless the payment obligation became due prior to
31 the date of such administrative action.

1 (3) ~~File a reviewed or audited fiscal year-end financial statement~~
2 ~~prepared by an independent certified public accounting firm.~~

3 (3)(a) If licensing as an individual, the financial statement shall
4 be prepared in accordance with Other Comprehensive Basis of Accountancy,
5 as filed with the board, for a personal financial statement, using
6 historical cost and accrual basis of accounting. If licensing as a
7 partnership, corporation, or limited liability company, the financial
8 statement shall be prepared in accordance with accounting principles
9 generally accepted.

10 (b) The financial statement shall include:

11 (i) ~~(a)~~ A statement of income showing profit or loss;
12 (ii) ~~(b)~~ a balance sheet;
13 (iii) ~~(c)~~ a statement of cash flow;
14 (iv) ~~(d)~~ a statement of proprietor's capital or retained earnings;
15 (v) ~~(e)~~ the volume and dollar value of the grain purchases the
16 licensee made in Nebraska during the fiscal year;

17 (vi) ~~(f)~~ the volume and dollar value of transactions in which
18 direct delivery grain is exchanged for a post-direct delivery storage
19 position and the post-direct delivery storage position is not created by
20 an in-store transfer on the same date as the delivery of the direct
21 delivery grain; and

22 (vii) ~~(g)~~ the accounting firm's certification, assurances,
23 opinions, and comments and the notes with respect to the financial
24 statement.

25 (c) If the volume and dollar value of the grain purchases is not
26 reported, the grain dealer shall file the maximum grain dealer security
27 as required by the Grain Dealer Act.

28 (d) ~~(4)~~ If an applicant for a grain dealer license is a wholly owned
29 subsidiary of a parent company and such a financial statement is not
30 prepared for the subsidiary, the parent company shall submit its reviewed
31 or audited fiscal year-end financial statement and shall execute an

1 unconditional guarantee agreement as prescribed by the commission.

2 **Sec. 3.** Section 75-904, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
3 amended to read:

4 75-904 Each grain dealer or his or her agent upon taking possession
5 of grain from a seller shall issue a receipt, contract, bill of lading,
6 or other written communication to the seller or his or her agent. The
7 grain dealer receipt, contract, bill of lading, or other written
8 communication issued by the grain dealer shall ~~include the provisions of~~
9 ~~section 75-905~~ and be in such form as the Public Service Commission may
10 by rule and regulation require.

11 **Sec. 4.** Original section 75-904, Reissue Revised Statutes of
12 Nebraska, and sections 75-902 and 75-903, Revised Statutes Cumulative
13 Supplement, 2024, are repealed.

14 **Sec. 5.** The following section is outright repealed: Section 75-905,
15 Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska.

LEGISLATURE OF NEBRASKA
ONE HUNDRED NINTH LEGISLATURE
SECOND SESSION

LEGISLATIVE BILL 895

Introduced by DeKay, 40; DeBoer, 10.

Read first time January 08, 2026

Committee:

- 1 A BILL FOR AN ACT relating to the Grain Warehouse Act; to amend sections
- 2 88-527, 88-529, and 88-548, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska; to
- 3 change applicability of the act; to change provisions relating to
- 4 license requirements and annual license fees for warehouses; and to
- 5 repeal the original sections.
- 6 Be it enacted by the people of the State of Nebraska,

1 **Section 1.** Section 88-527, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
2 amended to read:

3 88-527 (1) No person shall act as a warehouse operator without a
4 license issued pursuant to the Grain Warehouse Act. Warehouses, including
5 except warehouses that which are licensed under the United States
6 Warehouse Act, shall be licensed and regulated by the commission. The
7 commission shall establish a streamlined process for applicants that hold
8 a valid license under the United States Warehouse Act to apply for a
9 license under the Grain Warehouse Act. Such streamlined process shall
10 provide for reduced application and oversight requirements as determined
11 by the commission. If the applicant is an individual, the application
12 shall include the applicant's social security number. Such warehouses
13 shall be inspected by the commission at least once every twelve months.

14 (2) If the commission determines that additional examinations are
15 necessary after a regular examination is completed at a warehouse, the
16 commission may charge such warehouse for the cost of the additional
17 examinations according to the commission's fee schedule. Warehouses shall
18 only be charged if such examinations are for reasons of irregularities
19 from the previous examination or if financial conditions warrant
20 additional examinations.

21 (3) The commission may make available to the United States
22 Government or any of its agencies, including the Commodity Credit
23 Corporation, the results of inspections made and inspection reports
24 submitted by employees of the commission upon payment of such fees as may
25 be determined by the commission. The fees shall cover the actual cost of
26 the services rendered in regard to providing the information.

27 (4) The commission may charge for inspections conducted at the
28 request of a warehouse licensee.

29 (5) The commission may assess a surveillance fee against the assets
30 of a warehouse licensee for actual expenses incurred by the commission in
31 suspending a license or terminating the operations of a warehouse

1 licensee. The commission may enter into contracts for such purpose and
2 shall keep a record of all surveillance fees collected. All surveillance
3 fees collected by the commission shall be remitted to the State Treasurer
4 for credit to the Nebraska Grain Warehouse Surveillance Cash Fund.

5 (6) The commission may enter into agreements and contracts with
6 regulators in states which border Nebraska for the purpose of licensing
7 or examining any public grain warehouse operator which operates
8 facilities in such states. The commission shall assume all jurisdiction
9 over any warehouse operator headquartered in Nebraska regarding his or
10 her warehouse activity. A warehouse operator headquartered and licensed
11 in another state which acquires facilities in Nebraska is under the
12 jurisdiction of the headquarter state under the terms of such agreement
13 or contract.

14 **Sec. 2.** Section 88-529, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
15 amended to read:

16 88-529 The commission shall charge an annual license fee for each
17 warehouse to be operated, except as provided in section 88-531. The fee
18 for any license issued for less than twelve months shall be prorated
19 based on its duration. The annual license fee shall be established by the
20 commission but shall not exceed the fees established for applicable
21 commodities in the 2025/2026 Rates Charged for AMS Services notice for
22 entities with a Commodity Credit Corporation agreement, as such notice
23 existed on January 1, 2026, that was published by the Agricultural
24 Marketing Service of the United States Department of Agriculture. Such
25 fees are due on or before the date established by the commission for each
26 license. as provided in this section.

	Capacity in Bushels			Fee
28	0	–	10,000	\$ 45
29	10,001	–	25,000	57
30	25,001	–	50,000	68
31	50,001	–	75,000	78

LB895
2026

LB895
2026

1	75,001	—	100,000	90
2	100,001	—	150,000	102
3	150,001	—	200,000	113
4	200,001	—	250,000	125
5	250,001	—	300,000	135
6	300,001	—	350,000	147
7	350,001	—	400,000	156
8	400,001	—	450,000	170
9	450,001	—	500,000	180
10	500,001	—	600,000	192
11	600,001	—	700,000	203
12	700,001	—	800,000	215
13	800,001	—	900,000	225
14	900,001	—	1,000,000	237
15	1,000,001	—	2,000,000	338
16	2,000,001	—	3,000,000	395
17	3,000,001	—	4,000,000	450
18	4,000,001	—	5,000,000	507
19	5,000,001	—	6,000,000	563
20	6,000,001	—	7,000,000	620
21	7,000,001	—	8,000,000	675
22	8,000,001	—	9,000,000	732
23	9,000,001	—	10,000,000	788
24	10,000,001	—	11,000,000	845
25	11,000,001	—	15,000,000	1,070
26	15,000,001	—	20,000,000	1,350
27	20,000,001	—	25,000,000	1,632
28	25,000,001	—	30,000,000	1,913
29	30,000,001	—	40,000,000	2,475
30	40,000,001	or more		3,375

1 **Sec. 3.** Section 88-548, Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, is
2 amended to read:

3 88-548 (1) Any grain dealer, person, firm, corporation, or
4 association in this state licensed under the United States Warehouse Act
5 ~~shall be exempt from the Grain Warehouse Act, except that each licensee~~
6 ~~under the United States Warehouse Act~~ shall (a) annually notify the
7 commission in writing of such license and shall notify the commission at
8 once in writing if the license is terminated, canceled, or suspended and
9 (b) post notification of such licensee's bond under the United States
10 Warehouse Act in a conspicuous place of business listing the total amount
11 of bond on the stored grain.

12 (2) No warehouse licensee, licensee under the United States
13 Warehouse Act, or grain dealer licensed pursuant to section 75-903 shall
14 use end-intake air probes which use a vacuum to collect a sample from a
15 load of grain to determine foreign material content. The commission shall
16 adopt and promulgate rules and regulations regarding approval of grain
17 probes. Any person who violates this subsection shall be guilty of a
18 Class I misdemeanor.

19 **Sec. 4.** Original sections 88-527, 88-529, and 88-548, Reissue
20 Revised Statutes of Nebraska, are repealed.